Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 5:12 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'SUR'; assignments

Cc: Stanley Lai; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10009304/ST || Ol- SMR1719E (Blue) TP-GBK4411P || Est: $
|| Convince Auto

Attachments: GBK411P.pdf, SMR1719E.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for GBK4411P. TP chose Mr. Mohammed Rasul to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Convince Auto Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive

#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget |
Direct |.

: ok ke o
insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
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stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
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From: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 3:40 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection - GBK4411P & SMR1719E (DOA: 05/03/2021) | | C10009304

Dear Ivy Ratilla,
Please arrange Mr. Mohammed Rasul (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) for survey our vehicle on 09/03/2021.
Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lec

‘

—

CONYINCE

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 11:07 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Pre-inspection - GBK4411P & SMR1719E (DOA: 05/03/2021)

Dear Sir

To : Motor Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS
DAY PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT
CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : GBK4411P & SMR1719E ON 05/03/2021

Please arrange survey the vehicle at the following venue:



Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131
I/ We enclosed herewith a copy of our SAS Statement for your reference. Looking forward to your kind assistance and co-
operative in this matter.

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you

Thank you

Regards

Daphine Lee

‘

—

CONYINCE

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802
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and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.
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